From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 4/21/2011 8:16:54 PM

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Response to Julie Halligan's letter to Bill Stock on April 13

it is only me on this end.

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:16 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Response to Julie Halligan's letter to Bill Stock on April 13

I will do so.
Talk to you at nine. Should | set up a call in number for others?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 08:11 PM

To: Stock, William

Subject: RE: Response to Julie Halligan's letter to Bill Stock on April 13

Bill- thanks. For future responses, please copy the address SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov on all
official transmittals.

This will ensure everything goes to our whole team without failure. (We implemented this while you were
on vacation and | forgot to tell you.)

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 12:25 PM

To: Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle; Clark, Richard W.

Subject: Response to Julie Halligan's letter to Bill Stock on April 13
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Rich, Julie & Michelle:

Attached is my response to Julie Halligan's April 13 letter to me. [ will be sending you
a formal copy shortly but wanted to send you this electronic version to expedite
things. The letter will include the following attachments.

A spreadsheet that consists of four tabs with the following information:
Tab 1. Hydrotest Schedule

Tab 2. Hydrotest Section List for CPUC

Tab 3. Test Section Segments Information

Tab 4. Chain of custody pipeline samples form

Form H - Direct Examination Data Sheet (to suport the discussion of pipeline coating
inspection)

PG&E's Chain of Custody Form (to support the discussion of lab testing of pipe cut
outs)

Thanks.

Bill
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